

1016 E. 99 St.
Brooklyn, NY 11245
Boglebusiness@gmail.com

November 20th, 2012

Human Resources

Dear Sir/Madam:

I am applying for a position as a Registered Nurse at your facility. As a college graduate I believe that my credentials would be a great asset to your facility. I have molded my career from its inception to achieve my goal of becoming an outstanding nurse.

My experience and education have provided me with excellent knowledge of patient assessment and treatment including medical surgical practices, acute patient care and patient relations. This, coupled with my attention to detail, organizational, and communication skills will allow me to make a substantial contribution to your department. My credentials include an Associate in Nursing and a nursing license. I am currently pursuing my Bachelor's in Nursing.

I believe that a stimulating environment such as yours will provide an excellent opportunity for me to best utilize my skills while contributing to the patients, community, healthcare, and their families.

I welcome the opportunity to discuss my skills and strengths. I look forward to learning more about your department and becoming part of your team.

Respectfully Yours,
Lance Bogle

Lance Bogle
1016 E 99th St, Brooklyn, NY 11245
Cell:718-965-1243 Home: (484) 219-4049
Email: Boglebusiness@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE:

To obtain a Registered Nurse position

EMPLOYMENT:
08/2012-PRESENT

Four Season Nursing Home and Rehabilitation Ctr.
Brooklyn, NY
Sub Acute
Dialysis
Long Term
Rehab

06/2006-08/2012

Four Season Nursing Home and Rehabilitation Ctr.
Brooklyn, NY
Dietary

EDUCATION:
Present-June 2013
January 2012

CUNY New York City College of Technology
Bachelor in Nursing
Associate in Nursing

CLINICAL ROTATION:

Medical/Surgical - Maimonides Medical Center
Medical/Surgical - Coney Island Hospital
Medical/Surgical - Lutheran Hospital
Obstetrics- Kings County Hospital
Pediatrics - Kings County Hospital
Psychiatric Nursing - Coney Island Hospital

NURSE EXTERNSHIP:
07/2011 - 01/2012

Bellevue Hospital
NY, NY
Nurse Extern
Telemetry/Medical Surgical

SKILLS/CERTIFICATION:

Proficient in MS Words, Excel, Power Point
Certified in Non-Violent Crisis Intervention
(NCI-Psychiatry)
BLS(Basic Life Support)

REFERENCES:

Furnish upon request